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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Energy Storage Workshops slides and immediate actions
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| participated in the conference on Monday, getting the slides streamed live over the Internet and
listening to the dialog over the phone. But | seemed confused by the entire proceeding.

I am used to thinking of California as trying to restructure its electric utilities such that they own or
control relatively little generating capacity. Listening to the discussion | came away with the impression
that the utilities were going to be controlling the storage systems, or make decisions as to which storage
systems are going to be the winners or the losers. My conclusion is that in eight to twelve years the
California commission will end up having prudence hearings on whether the utilities prudently selected
the storage systems that were installed, and that current process will result in suits by the losers for the
decisions made by the utilities.

My above impression was exacerbated by the discussion of the governor's office representative who
talked about plug and play systems. We already have an electric system that is plug and play as far as
the physics are concerned. We just don't have a way 1o plug, play, and then pay or be paid, as | wrote
four years ago in “The WOLF in Pricing: How the Concept of Plug, Play, and Pay Would Work for
Microgrids”, IEEE Power & Energy Magazine, January/February 2009.

I would think that the California ISO would be operating the market for storage systems. Certainly the
pumped storage system would be participating the California ISO market. There just needs to be a
short interval market in which small storage systems can participate, as is suggested in my above IEEE
paper.

What am | missing?

Mark B. Lively

Utility Economic Engineer
19012 High Point Dr.
Gaithersburg, Md. 20879
301-428-3618 (voice and fax)
MBeLively@aol.com
hitp://livelyutility.com/
hitp://blog.LivelyUtility.com/

In a message dated 12/4/2012 7:11:30 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov
writes:

Parties to the Storage Rulemaking,

Thank you all for your participation in our workshops on Energy Storage Use Cases and Policy
Options.

Staff appreciates all your effort and the valuable feedback, which we will do our best to
incorporate into the

Upcoming Interim Report—as we discussed.

Sometimes it takes a little while for documents to get posted on the CPUC Storage web page,
so please find attached the two slide decks used for the workshops.

KEMA will provide us with a link to their slide deck, and we’ll share that with you when
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available.

We will hold off posting the Use Case documents until more complete versions are available;
they will be added as Appendicies to the Report.

Thanks, and a reminder:

Energy Division staff plans to hold a workshop in early January to discuss the energy storage
procurement targets; most likely January 10, subject to confirmation of key participants
schedules.

This workshop will cover energy storage procurement targets, with a specific focus on
proposals that the Commission should consider as it evaluates these targets.

Parties are invited to consider a variety of procurement options, including a) global
procurement targets, b) application and end use specific procurement targets,

c) pilot energy storage procurement programs, or market tests, and/or d) recommendations
for other procurement proceedings.

This workshop will include a discussion of the process that the Commission shouid pursue to
evaluate the scope and scale of energy storage procurement.

We'll issue guidance on the format and content well in advance.

Parties will be invited to provide formal presentations at this workshop that cover potential
energy storage procurement proposals,

and subsequent to this workshop, parties will be invited to submit formal comments in
response to the proposals presented at the workshop.

We will arrange for the workshop to be transcribed and request that it and any subsequent
comments be incorporated into the record of the proceeding.
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With Regards,

Arthur O'Donnell

Senior Regulatory Analyst

Grid Planning and Reliability

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-1184

Email: agl@cpuc.ca.gov
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